CAREER OBJECTIVE

A talented IT professional with passion for tailored solutions seeks the position of Web Developer in a thriving, exciting, and growing company. Comes with bachelor's degree in mechanical Engineering and two years' experience with HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, Shopify, HubSpot and WordPress Frontend, to provide quality support to company's IT team in developing and deploying web-based event and registration software tool.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- BOOTSTRAP
- SHOPIFY(Liquid Programming, App Integrations, API,)
- WORDPRESS FRONTEND
- BUILDER (THRIVE THEME BUILDER, ELEMENTOR, DIVI BUILDER,OXYGEN BUILDER,BEAVER BUILDER)
- BASIC SEO
- CRMS (SALESFORCE, ACTIVE CAMPAINGN, INFUSIONSOFT, AWEBER)
- WEBINAR PLATFORM(BLINK WEBINAR,EVERWEBINAR,EASY WEBINAR)
- GOOGLE ANALYTICS
- EMAIL MARKETING TOOLS
- MEMBERSHIP PLATFORM(KAJABI, WOOCOMMERCE FRONTEND)
- MEMBERSHIP TEACHABLE
- CLICKFUNNELS
- BASIC KNOWLEDGE REACT

CERTIFICATIONS

- Google Analytics for Beginners
- Advanced Google Analytics
- Introduction Data Studio

CONNECT WITH ME!

Cell: 810-443-5343

Email: manish1996sahu@gmail.com Address: Jaipur, Rajasthan, 302016

LinkedIn:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/manish-sahu-80856a163/

Note: Gold Medalist In Bharat Scouts And Guides

MANISH KUMAR SAHU

WEBSITEDEVELOPER

WORK EXPERIENCE

SHOPIFY DEVELOPER

Lotus Herbals Pvt Ltd | May 2022 to present

- Web developer responsible for end-to-end website development, maintenance & Testing for D2C stores.
- Working on the Shopify Liquid, Customization new theme, Shopify API, APP Integrations and all the platform (Gateways, Shipping Platform, Google platforms, Facebook Platforms).
- Monitored website and platform performance, handling technical issues, and execution of strategies in the backend.
- Overseeing email marketing and automation software on daily basis and check for any error and its resolution.
- Update the offers and creativities on the Lotus herbals APP.

LIVE PROJECT

- Lotus Herbals: https://www.lotusherbals.com/
- Lotus Botanicals: https://www.lotusbotanicals.com/
- Ikkai beauty: https://www.ikkaibeauty.com/
- Lotus Professional: https://lotus-professional.com/

WEB DEVELOPER

Epic Businesses | June 2020 to April 2022

- Web developer responsible for end-to-end website development for overseas clients in the diverse field of personal development, business consultancy, and coaching.
- Built customer-friendly membership portals while maintaining and debugging large-scale customer database and platform performance.
- Developed user-friendly, web optimized customer portals and web pages using CMS plug-ins and various 3rd party software integrations.
- Led a team of 5 junior developers with regards to achieving considerable productivity in day-to-day tasks by constant training, mentoring and evaluation.

OLD PROJECTS

1. SHOPIFY PROJECT

- BUNAAI: https://www.bunaai.com/
- GULAALCREATIONS: https://www.gulaalcreations.com/
- URBANSTREE: https://urbanstree.com/

2. WORDPRESS PROJECT

- MINDVALLEY: https://www.mindvalley.com/it/
- OMNAMA: https://omnama.it/
- EVERCOACH: https://www.evercoach.com/
- GLOBAL GRIT: https://globalgrit.co/

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

GLOBAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Bachelor of Technology in Mechanical Engineering

- From August 2014 to July 2018 in Jaipur, Rajasthan

SAINT JOSHPH SR. SEC SCHOOL

High School Diploma

- From 2013 to 2014 in, Sawai Madhopur Rajasthan